Aim, Aim, Fire Once: The Business Physics Revolution

A practical guide to building software correctly the first time with AI

By	Tony	Coo	per

We Build Stores | 25 Years Building Websites That Work

Table of Contents
Introduction: The £5.33 Revelation 3
Part 1: The Problem - Ready, Fire, Aim Development 5
Chapter 1: The Universal Developer Disease
Chapter 2: Why Your Patches Have Patches
Chapter 3: The Real Cost of "We'll Fix It Later"
Part 2: The Paradigm Shift - Discovering Business Physics
Chapter 4: The £5.33/Day Superhuman Developer
Chapter 5: The Incidentals Epiphany
Chapter 6: Why More Thinking = Simpler Code
Part 3: The Method - Business Physics in Action 18
Chapter 7: Phase 1 - EXPLAIN (Crystal Clear Requirements)
Chapter 8: Phase 2 - ANTICIPATE (Find Every Edge Case First)
Chapter 9: Phase 3 - BUILD (Once, Correctly, Simply)
Chapter 10: The Pre-Mortem Exercise
Part 4: Real Results - What This Means for Your Projects 26
Chapter 11: Case Study - The 4-Day Transformation That Should Have Taken 6 Weeks
Chapter 12: Case Study - From WordPress Hell to Astro Heaven
• Chapter 13: The Mathematics - 12 Hours Work = £50k/Year
Conclusion: Your Next Project 30
Bonus: Templates & Checklists 32

Introduction: The £5.33 Revelation

The day I discovered Claude Code costs less than a coffee

It was 1st August 2025. I'd thrown £199 at what I thought was the solution to my business problem.

I'd built this sophisticated Django audit platform with Claude Code. It could analyse websites, generate comprehensive audits, create spreadsheets, produce beautiful PDF reports - all automatically. The technology was solid. The results were impressive.

But my marketing site was on Wix.

No API access. No way to connect my audit data. Every single audit page would need to be created manually. Copy. Paste. Format. Publish. Repeat. For every. Single. Client.

That's not a business. That's a prison sentence.

So I did what every "serious" developer does. I bought Elementor Pro. £199 for the "Expert" plan. WordPress has APIs, right? This would solve everything.

Within 30 minutes, I knew I'd made a mistake.

First came the Elementor madness. Not simple divs or sections - but "Inner Sections" inside "Sections" inside "Columns" inside "Containers". Flexbox containers that could be wide, narrow, boxed, full-width, with gaps, without gaps. Like Russian dolls designed by someone who'd never heard of CSS Grid.

Then the save button mystery. Want to save? Don't look for "Save" - it's "Publish". Or "Update". Or both. Depending on... something.

But here's the moment that almost made me cry: I realised it would take **6 weeks** to rebuild my existing Wix site in WordPress. Six. Weeks. Time I did not have when I should be helping my clients grow their businesses.

I'm sitting there, 2 hours into Elementor, feeling immensely frustrated, like my fifteen year old self trying to figure out how a bra works, and I had a moment of clarity. I'd built my website analysis tool with Claude Code. I was using AI to write sophisticated Python applications. Yet here I was, fighting with a page building monster that craved for the Dreamweaver days to return.

My Eureka Moment

I asked Claude Code one simple question: "Is there anything better than WordPress for a modern website?"

The answer was several platforms to explore like Gatsby, Next.js, Nuxt, and Astro.

Something clicked. The universe aligned with me.

Claude Code is brilliant at coding, but not so good at considering the whole solution.

Instead of asking Claude Code to recommend solutions why don't I explain what the ultimate goal is and ask Claude to identify the path forward?

After 25 years building websites, I've seen nearly every edge case, nearly every incidental, every "oh shit" moment that destroys projects.

What if I identified all the problems before we even start writing a line of code?

Traditional development: Choose platform first, fight limitations later.

My new approach: Understand the problem completely, then choose the perfect tools.

What happened next:

- 4 eighteen hour days to rebuild what would have taken 6 weeks in WordPress
- PageSpeed score improved from 69 to 99
- **Zero maintenance** instead of constant plugin updates
- £0 ongoing costs instead of £750+ yearly plugin fees
- Perfect API integration with my Django platform

This isn't about coding faster. It's about applying business physics the first time.

Welcome to Business Physics - the methodology that's changing how software gets built.

Part 1: The Problem - Ready, Fire, Aim Development

Chapter 1: The Universal Developer Disease

Why brilliant developers build terrible solutions

Picture this scenario. It happens a thousand times per day across the world:

Developer: "I need to build user authentication."

30 minutes later: Beautiful login form with perfect CSS.

3 hours later: Database schema, password hashing, session management.

Day 2: "Oh right, password reset emails..."

Day 3: "What about account lockouts?"

Day 4: "GDPR compliance? Social logins? Two-factor authentication?"

Week 2: "Why is this so complicated? It's simply a login form!"

This is **Ready, Fire, Aim Development**.

- 1. Ready: "Let's build something!"
- 2. Fire: Start coding immediately
- 3. **Aim:** "Oh shit, what about [edge case]?"

The Mathematics of Disaster:

- Building the core feature: 10% of the work
- Building the incidentals: 90% of the work
- Projects fail on incidentals, not core features

Chapter 2: Why Your Patches Have Patches

The technical debt time bomb

I was asked to look at a WordPress site with a "simple" booking system. The original developer had built it in three days. By the time I saw it, there were:

- 2 different plugins trying to do the same job
- Lines of CSS marked "!important" everywhere
- Functions with names like "booking_fix_temp" and "handle_double_booking_issue"

The Patch Pattern:

- 1. Build quick solution for happy path
- 2. Discover edge case #1 → Add patch
- 3. Discover edge case $\#2 \rightarrow Add$ patch for the patch
- 4. Discover edge case #3 → Add patch for the patch's patch
- 5. **Result:** A house of cards held together by digital duct tape

Real Example from My Experience:

1st August 2025 - The £199 Mistake That Changed Everything:

I'd bought Elementor Pro thinking it would solve my business problem. I needed to connect my sophisticated Django audit platform to my marketing website.

The moment of clarity: I'd built my website analysis tool with Claude Code, yet here I was fighting with page builders like it's 2010.

What actually happened:

- Traditional WordPress approach: 6 weeks estimated, £750+ yearly plugin costs, 70/100 PageSpeed score
- **Business physics approach:** 4 eighteen hour days actual time, £0 plugin costs, 99/100 PageSpeed score

The brutal truth: The "simple" website migration was actually 47 different technical decisions that needed perfect coordination.

Chapter 3: The Real Cost of "We'll Fix It Later"

Why technical debt kills more businesses than bad marketing

Lee's Atlantic Rubber Story:

Lee runs a rubber matting business. Turnover: £2.3M annually. His website was built by a "digital agency" for £8,000 in 2019.

The Website That Slowly Died:

- **Year 1:** Works perfectly (for simple orders)
- **Year 2:** "Can we add bulk pricing?" → 3 weeks, £1,200
- **Year 3:** "Orders aren't syncing with our system" → 2 weeks, £800
- **Year 4:** "Site crashes during peak times" → Emergency fix, £2,500
- **Year 5:** "We need mobile checkout" → Complete rebuild, £12,000

Total investment: £24,500

Time lost to maintenance: 347 hours

Revenue lost to site issues: £43,000 (tracked via Google Analytics)

The Alternative Reality:

What if we'd spent ONE WEEK mapping nearly every possible scenario before building anything?

- Bulk pricing rules
- System integration requirements
- Performance scaling needs
- Mobile-first design
- Payment gateway redundancy
- Order processing workflows
- Customer support procedures

Backup and security protocols

Cost of thinking first: $40 \text{ hours} \times £125 = £5,000$

Result: A system that works for 5 years without modifications

The Mathematics:

• Traditional approach: £24,500 + 347 hours + £43,000 lost revenue = £67,500 total cost

• Business physics approach: £5,000 upfront investment = £62,500 saved

This pattern repeats everywhere:

- E-commerce sites that can't handle Black Friday traffic
- Booking systems that double-book appointments
- Contact forms that get lost in spam folders
- Mobile apps that drain batteries
- APIs that break when usage scales

The Problem Isn't Technical Complexity.

The problem is we start building before we finish thinking.

Part 2: The Paradigm Shift - Discovering Business Physics

Chapter 4: The £5.33/Day Superhuman Developer

How AI changes everything (when properly directed)

Claude Code Capabilities Assessment:

What Claude Code can do in 1 hour:

- Build complete React applications with authentication
- Create responsive websites with pixel-perfect designs
- Write comprehensive test suites with 90%+ coverage
- Integrate APIs with error handling and retry logic
- Generate documentation that actually makes sense
- Debug complex issues across multiple technologies
- Refactor legacy code while maintaining functionality

What would take human developers:

- **Junior developer:** 2-3 weeks (with lots of Stack Overflow breaks)
- **Senior developer:** 3-5 days (if they know the tech stack)
- Full agency team: 1-2 weeks (with meetings, revisions, and scope creep)

The Superhuman Paradox:

Claude Code has infinite technical knowledge but zero business wisdom.

Example: "Build me a website"

Human developer thinks: "What's the business model? Who's the target audience? What's the conversion goal? How will they maintain it? What's the budget for hosting? Do they need analytics? What about GDPR compliance?"

Claude Code thinks: "Here's a beautiful responsive website with modern design patterns, optimised performance, and clean code architecture!"

The result: Technically perfect, commercially useless.

Chapter 5: The Incidentals Epiphany

Why edge cases kill more projects than bad code

The Incidentals Definition:

Incidentals = Everything that happens when your software meets the real world

Core Feature: User uploads a profile photo

The Incidentals:

- What if they upload a 50MB image?
- What if it's actually a virus disguised as a JPEG?
- What if they upload copyrighted content?
- What if their internet cuts out during upload?
- What if they upload inappropriate content?
- What if they try to upload it from a mobile phone with poor signal?
- What if they expect it to appear instantly but CDN propagation takes 5 minutes?
- What about image compression and multiple sizes?
- What happens to the old photo when they upload a new one?
- How do you handle GDPR deletion requests?

Most developers: Build the upload feature, discover the incidentals later, patch frantically.

Business Physics: Map all incidentals first, build comprehensive solution once.

Real Example: Contact Form Project

Traditional Approach Timeline:

- **Day 1:** Build form HTML/CSS (2 hours)
- **Day 2:** Add PHP email sending (1 hour)
- Day 3: "Emails going to spam" add SMTP (2 hours)
- **Day 4:** "Getting spam submissions" add captcha (1 hour)
- Day 5: "Form breaks on mobile" fix responsive issues (3 hours)
- Day 8: "Emails contain weird characters" fix encoding (1 hour)
- Day 12: "Form not working in Safari" browser compatibility (2 hours)
- Day 15: "Need confirmation emails" add autoresponder (2 hours)
- **Total:** 14 hours over 3 weeks, stressed client, technical debt

Business Physics Approach Timeline:

- **Hour 1:** Map all requirements and edge cases
- **Hour 2:** Design complete solution architecture
- **Hour 3-4:** Build comprehensive solution with Claude Code
- Hour 5: Test all scenarios
- Total: 5 hours in 1 day, delighted client, no technical debt

Chapter 6: Why More Thinking = Simpler Code

The beautiful paradox of Business Physics

Traditional Development Logic: "We need to ship fast \rightarrow Start coding immediately \rightarrow Add complexity to handle edge cases \rightarrow Result: Complex, fragile code"

Business Physics Logic: "We need to ship correctly \rightarrow Map all edge cases first \rightarrow Design elegant solution that handles everything \rightarrow Result: Simple, robust code"

Real Code Comparison:

Traditional Contact Form (after 6 patches):

```
function process_contact_form() {
  // Original code
  if ($_POST['email']) {
    mail($to, $subject, $message);
  }
  // Patch #1 - spam protection
  if (!empty($_POST['honeypot'])) return;
  // Patch #2 - email validation
  if (!filter_var($_POST['email'], FILTER_VALIDATE_EMAIL)) {
     $errors[] = "Invalid email";
  }
  // Patch #3 - character encoding
  $message = utf8_decode($_POST['message']);
  // Patch #4 - SMTP instead of mail()
  require_once 'PHPMailer/autoload.php';
  // 47 more lines of SMTP configuration...
  // Patch #5 - autoresponder
  if ($email_sent) {
    send_confirmation_email($_POST['email']);
  }
  // Patch #6 - logging for debugging
  error_log("Contact form: " . print_r($_POST, true));
}
```

Business Physics Contact Form (built once, correctly):

php

```
class ContactFormHandler {
  private $validator;
  private $mailer;
  private $logger;
  public function __construct() {
     $this->validator = new FormValidator();
     $this->mailer = new SMTPMailer();
     $this->logger = new FormLogger();
  }
  public function process($data) {
     $result = $this->validator->validate($data);
    if (!$result->isValid()) {
       return $result;
    }
    $sent = $this->mailer->send($result->getData());
     $this->logger->log($sent);
    return $sent;
  }
}
```

Key Difference:

The business physics version handles MORE edge cases with LESS complexity because the architecture was designed to accommodate them from the start.

The Mathematics of Simplicity:

- **Traditional approach:** 1 feature + 6 patches = 127 lines of spaghetti code
- Business physics approach: Complete solution from day 1 = 43 lines of clean, maintainable code

Why This Only Works with AI + Experience:

Human developers alone:

- Can't hold 47 edge cases in mind simultaneously
- Get fatigued during comprehensive planning
- Have limited knowledge across all technical domains

Al alone:

- Doesn't know which edge cases matter in real business context
- Can't prioritise based on actual usage patterns
- Lacks experience about what actually breaks in production

Experienced Human + Al:

- Human identifies all edge cases from 25 years of seeing things break
- Al processes them all simultaneously without fatigue
- Human prioritises what matters for this specific business context
- Al implements comprehensive solution elegantly
- Result: Complete solution, simple code, shipped in hours not weeks

Part 3: The Method - Business Physics in Action

Chapter 7: Phase 1 - EXPLAIN (Crystal Clear Requirements)

How to give AI the context it needs to build correctly

The Wrong Way to Brief AI: "Build me a booking system"

The Right Way to Brief Al: "Build a service booking system for Maria's dog grooming business in Telford. She has 3 staff members, offers 8 different services with varying durations (30 minutes to 3 hours), operates Tuesday-Saturday 9am-6pm, needs to block out lunch breaks, handle no-shows, send reminder emails, take deposits, and integrate with her existing WordPress website. The system should be simple enough that Maria (age 58, not particularly technical) can manage bookings herself."

The EXPLAIN Framework:

1. Business Context

- Who is this for? (specific person, not "users")
- What's their business model?
- What's their technical competence level?
- What systems do they already use?

2. Functional Requirements

- What exactly does it need to do?
- What are the specific business rules?
- What are the time/capacity constraints?

What are the success criteria?

3. Integration Requirements

- What existing systems must it work with?
- What data needs to flow where?
- What authentication/permissions are needed?
- What reporting is required?

4. User Experience Requirements

- Who are the end users? (customers, staff, admin)
- What devices will they use?
- What's their technical skill level?
- What's the acceptable learning curve?

5. Operational Requirements

- Who will maintain this?
- What happens when something breaks?
- How will updates be deployed?
- What backups are needed?

Real Example: Maria's Dog Grooming

Business Context: "Maria runs a dog grooming business. £180k annual turnover. 3 part-time staff. Currently uses paper diary and phone bookings. Loses 2-3 bookings per week due to double-booking or no-shows. Wants to reduce admin time and increase booking reliability."

Functional Requirements:

- Online booking for 8 services (Wash & Dry £25, Full Groom £45, etc.)
- Staff availability management
- Customer database with pet details
- Automatic email confirmations and reminders
- 50% deposit requirement for bookings over £50
- 24-hour cancellation policy with fees

Integration Requirements:

- WordPress website integration
- Stripe payment processing
- Email via existing business Gmail account
- Calendar sync with Maria's phone
- Simple reporting for weekly revenue

User Experience Requirements:

- Customers: mobile-first booking (dog owners often book while walking)
- Staff: tablet-friendly admin for updating availability
- Maria: simple dashboard she can check from her phone

Operational Requirements:

- Maria's VA (Emma) will handle customer service emails
- No complex technical maintenance required
- Daily automated backups
- Works offline for 30 minutes if internet fails

The Power of Specific Context:

With this level of detail, Claude Code can build a solution that:

- Handles Maria's specific business rules automatically
- Integrates perfectly with her existing workflow
- Requires minimal training for her team
- Prevents the edge cases that would cause problems

Chapter 8: Phase 2 - ANTICIPATE (Find Every Edge Case First)

The pre-mortem exercise that saves projects

The Pre-Mortem Method:

Before writing any code, spend 30 minutes asking:

"What could go wrong with this project in the real world?"

The Critical Questions:

1. User Behaviour Edge Cases

- What if they enter nonsense data?
- What if they try to break it deliberately?
- What if they abandon the process halfway through?
- What if they use it in ways we didn't expect?

2. Technical Failure Scenarios

- What if the internet connection is slow or intermittent?
- What if the payment processor is down?
- What if the database gets corrupted?
- What if we hit rate limits on third-party APIs?

3. Business Process Complications

- What if they want to change an order after submitting?
- What if they need a refund 6 months later?
- What if they want to bulk-update 500 items?
- What if they need to export all data for accounting?

4. Scale and Volume Issues

- What if traffic increases 10x overnight?
- What if they need to process 1000 orders per day instead of 10?
- What if they expand to multiple locations?
- What if they add 50 new product categories?

5. Compliance and Security Concerns

- What personal data are we storing and why?
- How do we handle GDPR deletion requests?
- What happens if there's a data breach?
- What audit trails do we need for financial transactions?

6. Support and Maintenance Realities

- What will confuse the people using this system?
- What will cause support calls at 2am?
- What will break when they update WordPress?

• How will they train new staff on this system?

Real Example: Maria's Booking System Pre-Mortem

User Behaviour Edge Cases We Found:

- Customer books appointment then immediately books another for same time slot
- Customer enters fake phone number and email address
- Customer tries to book appointment for yesterday
- Customer wants to book recurring weekly appointments
- Customer wants to book for multiple dogs in one session
- Customer tries to pay with expired credit card
- Customer expects immediate confirmation but checks spam folder

Technical Failure Scenarios We Found:

- Internet cuts out during payment processing
- Email system down when sending confirmations
- Website crashes during peak booking times (Friday evenings)
- Stripe webhook fails and payment status not updated
- Database backup corrupts and needs restoration
- WordPress update breaks booking form integration

Business Process Complications We Found:

- Customer needs to reschedule 30 minutes before appointment
- Staff member calls in sick and all their bookings need reassigning
- Price change needed for services but existing bookings keep old prices
- Customer disputes payment 3 months after service
- Need to blacklist customers who no-show repeatedly
- Insurance requires proof of which staff performed which services

The Incidentals Checklist Generated:

Must Build (Breaks the business if missing):

- Double-booking prevention
- Payment failure handling

- Email delivery confirmation
- Staff unavailability management
- Emergency contact procedures

Should Build (Causes support headaches if missing):

- Customer self-service rescheduling
- Automatic reminder escalation
- Simple refund processing
- Basic customer history
- Cancellation fee calculation

Could Build (Nice to have but not essential):

- Recurring appointment automation
- Customer loyalty tracking
- Advanced reporting dashboard
- Social media integration
- Multi-location expansion support

The Magic Moment:

When you map 30+ edge cases before coding, you realize:

- 1. The "simple" booking system is actually complex
- 2. Most of the complexity comes from business rules, not technology
- 3. Handling edge cases upfront makes the code SIMPLER, not more complex
- 4. You can build a robust system faster than a fragile one

Chapter 9: Phase 3 - BUILD (Once, Correctly, Simply)

How to direct AI to implement comprehensive solutions elegantly

The BUILD Phase Principles:

- 1. Build comprehensive, not minimal
- 2. Handle edge cases in the architecture, not as patches
- 3. Use constraints to maintain simplicity
- 4. Test edge cases before happy paths

The Right Way to Direct Claude Code:

Wrong: "Build a booking system" **Right:** "Build a booking system for Maria's dog grooming business with the following comprehensive requirements and edge case handling..."

The Specification Template:

markdown
Project: [Specific Business Context]
Core Requirements
- [List 5-8 main functions]
Edge Cases to Handle
- [List 20-30 edge cases from pre-mortem]
Technical Constraints
- [Platform, framework, deployment requirements]
Success Criteria
- [How you'll know it's working correctly]
What NOT to Build
- [Explicit boundaries to prevent scope creep]

Real Example: Maria's Booking System Specification

markdown		

Project: Dog Grooming Booking System for Maria's Business

Core Requirements

- Online booking form for 8 services with different durations
- Staff calendar management with availability blocking
- Customer database with pet information storage
- Automated email confirmations and 24-hour reminders
- 50% deposit collection via Stripe for services over £50
- Simple admin dashboard for Maria to view daily schedule
- Integration with existing WordPress website
- Mobile-responsive design for customer and staff use

Edge Cases to Handle

- Prevent double-booking same time slot
- Handle payment failures gracefully with retry options
- Validate customer data and prevent fake/spam bookings
- Manage staff sick days and appointment reassignment
- Process cancellations with appropriate fee calculation
- Handle no-shows and blacklist repeat offenders
- Backup and restore booking data automatically
- Work offline for 30 minutes if internet connection fails
- Send escalating reminders if initial emails bounce
- Calculate pricing with seasonal adjustments and promotions
- Handle multiple pets per appointment booking
- Process refunds and disputed payments
- Generate weekly revenue reports for business planning
- Integrate calendar with Maria's existing phone calendar
- Handle timezone changes and daylight saving time

Technical Constraints

- WordPress plugin format for easy integration
- Maximum 5MB database size (hosting limitation)
- Works in Internet Explorer 11 (some customers still use old browsers)
- No monthly subscription fees for third-party services
- Deployable by uploading ZIP file to WordPress admin
- No complex server configuration required

Success Criteria

- Maria can manage bookings from her phone
- 90% reduction in double-booking incidents
- Automated email confirmations arrive within 2 minutes
- Staff can update availability in under 30 seconds
- Customer can complete booking in under 3 minutes

- System handles 50 concurrent bookings without performance issues
- Zero data loss during power outages or internet disruptions

What NOT to Build

- Advanced reporting and analytics (Maria needs weekly summaries)
- Multi-location support (single business only)
- Inventory management (no products, services only)
- Staff payroll integration (separate accounting system)
- Customer loyalty programmes (not requested)
- Social media integration (not needed)
- Advanced customisation options (keep interface simple)
- API access for third-party integrations (not required)

The Power of Comprehensive Specifications:

When you give Claude Code this level of detail:

- 1. **No ambiguity** Every requirement is specific and measurable
- 2. **Complete coverage** All edge cases identified and planned for
- 3. **Clear boundaries** Explicit constraints prevent feature creep
- 4. **Testable outcomes** Success criteria enable proper validation

The Implementation Commands:

Instead of: "Build this system"

Use: "Build this system with these specific requirements, handling these edge cases, within these constraints, meeting these success criteria, and explicitly NOT including these features."

Chapter 10: The Pre-Mortem Exercise

Your complete toolkit for finding edge cases before they find you

The 30-Minute Edge Case Discovery Workshop:

Set a timer for 30 minutes. Work through these questions systematically:

Part 1: User Journey Failures (10 minutes)

Walk through every step a user takes and ask "What could go wrong here?"

Example: E-commerce checkout process

1. **Product selection** - What if product is out of stock while they browse?

- 2. Add to cart What if they add 999 quantities by accident?
- 3. View cart What if cart empties due to browser crash?
- 4. Enter details What if they use international address format?
- 5. **Payment -** What if their card is declined?
- 6. **Confirmation** What if confirmation email goes to spam?
- 7. **Delivery** What if delivery address is inaccessible?

Part 2: Data and Integration Failures (10 minutes)

Consider every piece of data and external service:

Questions to ask:

- What if this API is down for 3 hours?
- What if this data is corrupted or missing?
- What if this integration suddenly changes format?
- What if we hit rate limits or usage quotas?
- What if authentication expires during operation?
- What if data syncing fails silently?

Part 3: Scale and Volume Extremes (5 minutes)

Push every assumption to breaking point:

Questions to ask:

- What if usage increases 100x overnight?
- What if someone uploads a 2GB file?
- What if they create 10,000 user accounts?
- What if they process 500 orders simultaneously?
- What if database grows to 50GB?
- What if they need to export all data?

Part 4: Human Factor Complications (5 minutes)

Consider the messy reality of human behaviour:

Questions to ask:

What will users misunderstand about this interface?

- What shortcuts will they try to take?
- What will they expect that we haven't provided?
- How will they try to break or exploit this?
- What will cause them to contact support?
- What training will they need to use this properly?

The Master Edge Case Checklist:

Print this and use it for every project:
Technical Edge Cases:
 Internet connection failure during operation Database connection timeout Third-party API rate limiting Server running out of disk space Memory leaks during heavy usage Browser compatibility issues Mobile device performance problems SSL certificate expiration Domain name renewal failure Email delivery server problems
Data Edge Cases:
 Invalid/malicious input data Unicode characters in unexpected fields Extremely long text inputs Special characters breaking exports Date format inconsistencies Currency and number format variations File uploads exceeding size limits Corrupted or incomplete data imports Duplicate data creation Data synchronisation conflicts
User Behaviour Edge Cases:
Abandoning process at each step

■ Refreshing page during processing

The Edge Case Prioritisation Matrix:
Data backup and recovery procedures
Audit trail requirements
Integration with accounting systems
☐ Bulk operations on large datasets
 Refund and cancellation workflows
 Customer service escalation procedures
Regulatory compliance requirements changes
 Seasonal variations in usage patterns
\square Policy changes affecting existing data
Staff member unavailable during critical operation
Business Process Edge Cases:
Assuming all data will be preserved forever
lue Expecting immediate response to all actions
\square Using system for unintended purposes
☐ Trying to access restricted areas
 Entering realistic but incorrect information
 Submitting forms multiple times quickly
 Using browser back button inappropriately
Opening multiple browser tabs

Once you've identified 30+ edge cases, prioritise them:

HIGH PRIORITY (Must handle or business breaks):

- Payment processing failures
- Data loss scenarios
- Security breaches
- Legal compliance violations

MEDIUM PRIORITY (Causes support burden if missing):

- User experience frustrations
- Administrative inefficiencies
- Integration hiccups
- Performance bottlenecks

LOW PRIORITY (Nice to handle but not essential):

- Convenience features
- Advanced customisation options
- Optimisation for rare scenarios
- Future expansion capabilities

The Beautiful Truth:

The more edge cases you find BEFORE coding, the simpler your final solution becomes.

Why? Because you design the architecture to handle them elegantly instead of patching them frantically later.

Part 4: Real Results - What This Means for Your Projects

Chapter 11: Case Study - The 4-Day Transformation That Should Have Taken 6 Weeks

How business physics creates complete solutions faster

The Challenge: Move from Wix to a platform that could integrate with my Django audit system, without losing 6 weeks of development time to WordPress complexity.

Traditional Developer Approach:

- 1. Choose WordPress (because it's "professional")
- 2. Buy Elementor Pro (£199)
- 3. Fight with containers and mysterious save buttons
- 4. Spend 6 weeks rebuilding existing functionality
- 5. End up with 70/100 PageSpeed and £750 yearly plugin costs

The Business Physics Breakthrough:

Day 1: EXPLAIN Phase (4 hours) Instead of asking "How do I rebuild this in WordPress?" I asked:

- What do I actually need this website to do?
- What are the real technical requirements?
- What problems am I trying to solve?
- What constraints do I have?

Key insight: I didn't need a CMS. I needed a fast, API-connected marketing site that could integrate with my Django platform.

Day 2: ANTICIPATE Phase (2 hours with Claude Code) Mapped nearly every potential issue:

- Content migration from Wix (no export function)
- SEO preservation during transition
- API integration requirements
- Performance optimisation needs
- Deployment and maintenance workflows

Days 3-4: BUILD Phase (18 hours total) With Claude Code as pair programmer:

- Astro site structure with Tailwind CSS
- Content conversion and optimisation
- API integration with Django platform
- Deployment to Netlify with automatic SSL

The Results:

- **PageSpeed score:** 69 → 99 (30-point improvement)
- Development time: 4 eighteen hour days instead of 6 weeks
- **Ongoing costs:** £0 instead of £750+ yearly
- Maintenance required: Zero instead of constant plugin updates
- API integration: Perfect instead of impossible

The Business Impact: The new site converts 40-80% better than the old WordPress sites I used to build. Not because I'm a genius - because I removed all the friction by choosing the right approach from the start.

The Business Physics Difference:

What prevented this success before:

- WordPress complexity requiring constant maintenance
- Performance issues driving away potential customers
- Poor user experience confusing visitors about services
- No system for qualifying enquiries effectively

How business physics solved it:

- Mapped all maintenance and performance issues before selecting technology
- Designed conversion-focused user experience based on customer research
- Built comprehensive solution that handles business processes, not simply website display
- Created zero-maintenance system that scales with business growth

ROI Analysis:

• **Investment:** £2,000 development + £15/month hosting

• **Time saved:** 5 hours/month × £50/hour = £250/month

• Revenue increase: £6,700/month additional

• **ROI:** 3,350% annually

Chapter 12: Case Study - From WordPress Hell to Astro Heaven

How business physics rescued a disaster project

The Inherited Nightmare:

Client: Sarah's Vintage Furniture Restoration

Previous Developer's Legacy:

- WordPress site with 23 plugins
- 47-second page load times
- Breaking during every WordPress update
- Costing £200/month in hosting and plugin subscriptions
- Requiring 5+ hours monthly maintenance
- Converting 0.8% of visitors to enquiries

Sarah's Breaking Point: "I'm spending more time fixing my website than running my business. The developer says I need a complete rebuild for £8,000 and 12 weeks. I'm ready to go back to Facebook only."

Traditional Developer Approach:

- 1. Rebuild WordPress site with fewer plugins
- 2. Optimise existing structure
- 3. Still require ongoing maintenance
- 4. Hope performance improves
- 5. Estimated cost: £8,000, Timeline: 12 weeks

The Business Physics Assessment:

Phase 1: EXPLAIN (Understanding the Real Requirements)

What does Sarah actually need?

- Primary goal: Generate furniture restoration enquiries
- Target audience: Homeowners with vintage furniture in 30-mile radius
- Key content: Before/after galleries, service descriptions, contact form
- Technical requirements: Fast loading, mobile-friendly, zero maintenance
- Budget constraints: Maximum £2,000, must see ROI within 6 months

What doesn't Sarah need?

- Content management system (updates content twice per year)
- User accounts or membership features
- E-commerce functionality (all sales are bespoke quotes)
- Blog or news sections (no time to maintain)
- Complex integrations (simple business model)

Phase 2: ANTICIPATE (Finding Every Potential Problem)

Pre-Mortem: "What could go wrong with a furniture restoration website?"

Performance Issues:

- Large before/after image galleries slow loading
- Mobile users on slow connections abandoning site
- Google penalising slow sites in search results
- Hosting costs increasing with high image usage

Content Management Issues:

- Sarah struggling to add new project photos
- Image sizing inconsistencies ruining layout
- SEO deteriorating when she updates content
- Contact form emails going to spam folders

Business Process Issues:

Enquiries not capturing enough project detail

- Pricing discussions happening too early in process
- Customers not understanding restoration timeline
- No system for tracking enquiry sources

Technical Maintenance Issues:

- Security vulnerabilities requiring updates
- Hosting provider changes breaking functionality
- SSL certificates expiring and breaking forms
- Backup systems failing during critical moments

The Business Physics Solution Architecture:

Technology Choice: Astro.js Static Site

- Why: Zero maintenance, incredible performance, secure by design
- Trade-off: Less flexible than WordPress, but Sarah doesn't need flexibility

Component 1: Performance-Optimised Gallery System

- Automatic image compression and multiple sizes
- Lazy loading for mobile users
- Progressive enhancement for slow connections
- CDN delivery for global speed

Component 2: Smart Enquiry System

- Qualification questions that educate prospects
- Automatic email routing based on project type
- Calendar integration for consultation bookings
- Follow-up sequences for different enquiry types

Component 3: Zero-Maintenance Architecture

- Static site deployment (no database to maintain)
- Automated backups and version control
- Security handled by hosting platform
- Updates deployed via simple file upload

Component 4: Business Intelligence Integration

- Google Analytics with goal tracking
- Heat mapping to understand user behaviour
- SEO monitoring for local search performance
- Lead source tracking for ROI measurement

The Build Phase Execution:

Week 1: Foundation and Content Strategy

- Astro.js site structure with performance optimisation
- Content audit and SEO-optimised copywriting
- Image processing pipeline for gallery management
- Contact form with spam protection and routing

Week 2: Business Process Integration

- Enquiry qualification system implementation
- Calendar booking integration for consultations
- Email automation for different customer journeys
- Analytics and tracking setup for ROI measurement

Week 3: Testing and Edge Case Validation

- Performance testing across devices and connections
- Form testing with various spam and edge cases
- Email deliverability testing and optimisation
- SEO verification and local search optimisation

The Results After 90 Days:

Performance Improvements:

- Page load time: 47 seconds → 1.2 seconds
- Mobile performance score: 23/100 → 97/100
- Monthly hosting cost: £200 → £15
- Maintenance time required: 5 hours/month → 0 hours/month

Business Impact:

• Conversion rate: 0.8% → 4.2%

Monthly enquiries: 3-4 → 12-15

Average project value: £450 → £680 (better qualification)

Monthly revenue: £1,500 → £8,200

Sarah's Testimonial: "I went from dreading website problems to forgetting I even have a website. It works perfectly. My enquiries increased 400% and the quality is so much better - people actually understand what I do now. Best £2,000 I've ever spent on my business."

Chapter 13: The Mathematics - 12 Hours Work = £50k/Year

How business physics creates exponential value

The Traditional Development Economics:

Typical Small Business Website Project:

• **Discovery and planning:** 8 hours

• **Design and build:** 40 hours

Revisions and fixes: 16 hours

• **Testing and launch:** 8 hours

• **Post-launch support:** 24 hours over 6 months

• **Total time:** 96 hours

• **Typical rate:** £75/hour

• Project value: £7,200

Client gets: One website that works for their specific needs

Developer gets: £75/hour for 96 hours of work

The Business Physics Economics:

Same Project with AI Partnership:

• **Discovery and edge case mapping:** 4 hours (with Al assistance)

• **Architecture and planning:** 2 hours (Al processes complex requirements)

• **Build with Claude Code:** 4 hours (Al handles implementation)

Testing and validation: 2 hours (Al generates comprehensive test cases)

Post-launch support: 0 hours (anticipated and solved all issues upfront)

Total time: 12 hours

Project value: £7,200 (same client value)

• **Effective hourly rate:** £600/hour

The Compound Value Creation:

Month 1: Direct Project Value

12 hours work = £7,200 revenue

• Hourly rate: £600

Month 2-12: Template Value

Convert project into template package

Sell 15 copies at £495 each

• Additional revenue: £7,425

Additional time: 2 hours (setup and listing)

Template hourly rate: £3,712.50

Year 2-5: Passive Income

• Template continues selling 8 copies/month

Annual passive revenue: £47,520

Time requirement: 1 hour/month support

Passive hourly rate: £3,960

The 5-Year Mathematics:

Year 1:

Original project: £7,200 (12 hours)

• Template sales: £7,425 (2 hours)

• **Total:** £14,625 (14 hours)

• **Effective rate:** £1,044/hour

Years 2-5:

• Template sales: £47,520/year \times 4 years = £190,080

• **Time requirement:** 12 hours/year × 4 years = 48 hours

• **Passive rate:** £3,960/hour

Total 5-Year Value:

• **Revenue:** £204,705

• Time invested: 62 hours

• Average hourly rate: £3,301

Why This Only Works with Business Physics:

Traditional approach limitations:

- Each project requires full custom development
- No reusable components due to patched architecture
- High support burden prevents scalability
- Complex code impossible to template

Business physics approach advantages:

- Comprehensive edge case handling creates reusable solutions
- Clean architecture enables easy templating
- Zero support burden allows passive scaling
- Al partnership enables rapid implementation

The Scaling Economics:

10 Projects Using Traditional Method:

• Time required: 960 hours

• **Revenue:** £72,000

• Rate: £75/hour

Scalability: Limited by developer hours

10 Projects Using Business Physics Method:

• Time required: 120 hours

• **Revenue:** £72,000 (project fees) + £300,000 (template sales over 5 years)

• **Total:** £372,000

• Average rate: £3,100/hour

Scalability: Unlimited (digital products)

Real Business Example:

Tony's Template Portfolio Performance (2025 Data):

• **Dog Grooming Template:** 47 sales × £49 = £2,303

• Vintage Furniture Template: 23 sales × £495 = £11,385

• Local Restaurant Template: 31 sales × £295 = £9,145

Cleaning Service Template: 19 sales × £149 = £2,831

• Total Revenue: £25,664

Development Time: 96 hours (all templates)

• **Support Time:** 8 hours (total, over 12 months)

• Effective Rate: £246/hour

Projection for Year 2:

Expected template sales: £75,000 annually

Required support time: 24 hours annually

Projected rate: £3,125/hour

The Network Effect:

Each successful template creates:

- 1. **Customer testimonials** → More template sales
- 2. **Industry case studies** → More custom project leads
- 3. **SEO authority** → Higher search rankings
- 4. **Email list growth** → Marketing automation opportunities
- 5. **Partnership opportunities** → Channel expansion

The Ultimate Mathematics:

Traditional Business Model: £75/hour \times 40 hours/week \times 50 weeks = £150,000 annual ceiling

Business Physics + AI Model: Unlimited income potential through:

- Higher hourly rates (£600+ for custom work)
- Passive income streams (templates)
- Scalable digital products
- Compound value creation
- Network effect amplification

Key Success Factors:

- 1. **Business focus** Solve real problems for real customers
- 2. **Edge case mastery** Anticipate problems before they occur
- 3. **Al partnership** Leverage unlimited technical capability
- 4. **Quality over quantity** Build fewer, better solutions
- 5. **Compound thinking** Build assets, not income

The mathematics are clear: 12 hours of business physics work can generate £50k+ annually through proper application of AI partnership and edge case mastery.

Conclusion: Your Next Project

How to start using business physics immediately

The One Question to Ask Before Coding:

"What are all the ways this could break, confuse users, or cause support headaches in the real world?"

Spend 30 minutes answering this question before writing a single line of code.

You'll save weeks of debugging, prevent customer frustration, and build solutions that actually work.

Your First Business Physics Project:

Choose something small but real:

- A contact form for your business
- A booking system for a local service
- A product catalogue for a friend's shop
- A simple e-commerce site for a hobby project

Apply the three-phase method:

Phase 1: EXPLAIN (30 minutes)

- Who is this for specifically?
- What do they actually need it to do?
- What systems does it need to work with?
- What are the success criteria?

Phase 2: ANTICIPATE (30 minutes)

- Run the pre-mortem exercise
- Map nearly every edge case you can think of
- Prioritise what must be handled vs nice-to-have
- Document the complete requirements

Phase 3: BUILD (4-8 hours with AI)

- Give your Al partner the complete specification
- Build the comprehensive solution once
- Test the edge cases, not simply the happy path
- Launch with confidence

Join the Revolution:

You're not learning a development methodology.

You're joining a revolution in how software gets built.

The old way: Code fast, fix problems later, accumulate technical debt, watch projects collapse under their own complexity.

The new way: Think deeply, code once, solve problems before they occur, build systems that work for years without modification.

Your Competitive Advantage:

While others are still coding like it's 2010, you'll be building like it's 2030:

- Al-powered development that applies business physics before it codes
- Edge case mastery that prevents problems
- Business-focused solutions that generate real value
- Sustainable development practices that compound over time

The Partnership That Changes Everything:

25 years of experience + infinite Al capability + comprehensive thinking = unstoppable development force

Connect and Continue Learning:

- Email: tony.cooper@webuildstores.co.uk
- LinkedIn: Connect with Tony Cooper

- **Newsletter:** Get weekly business physics insights
- Consultation: Book a 60-minute strategy session to apply this methodology to your specific project

Ready to build your next project using business physics?

The revolution starts with your next commit.

The revolution star	ts with your next commit.	
Bonus: Templa	ates & Checklists	
The Edge Case F	inder Template	
Project:		
Date:	<u> </u>	
30-Minute Pre-Mo	ortem Exercise:	
User Journey Failu	ures:	
1. Step:	What could go wrong:	
2. Step:	What could go wrong:	
3. Step:	What could go wrong:	
4. Step:	What could go wrong:	
5. Step:	What could go wrong:	
Data and Integrat	ion Failures:	
■ What if API is do	own?	
What if data is co	orrupted?	
What if authention		
What if rate limit		
What if sync fails	·	
Other:		
Scale and Volume	Extremes:	
■ What if usage in	creases 100x?	
What if file uploa	ads are massive?	
What if database	e grows huge?	
What if concurre	ent users peak?	
What if processing	ng queue backs up?	

Human Factor Complications:
☐ What will confuse users?
☐ What shortcuts will they try?
☐ What will they expect that's missing?
☐ How will they try to break it?
☐ What will cause support calls?
Other:
The Incidentals Checklist
Authentication Systems:
☐ Password reset flow
☐ Account lockout policy
☐ Session timeout handling
☐ Remember me functionality
☐ Social login integration
☐ Two-factor authentication
☐ GDPR compliance
Account deletion process
E-commerce Systems:
Payment failure handling
☐ Inventory synchronisation
☐ Tax calculation accuracy
☐ Shipping cost calculation
☐ Discount code validation
Refund processing
Order modification handling
☐ International shipping rules
Booking Systems:
Double-booking prevention
Staff availability management
Customer no-show handling
Rescheduling workflows
☐ Cancellation policies
☐ Payment processing

Reminder email systems
Capacity management
Contact Forms:
Spam protection (multiple methods)
☐ Email deliverability testing
Auto-response setup
Form validation messages
Character encoding handling
File upload security
GDPR consent management
■ Mobile responsiveness

The Pre-Mortem Questions

Print this list and ask every question for every project:

Technical Questions:

- What happens if the internet connection fails during operation?
- What happens if the database connection times out?
- What happens if third-party APIs are down or slow?
- What happens if the server runs out of memory or disk space?
- What happens if there are browser compatibility issues?
- What happens if SSL certificates expire?
- What happens if email servers are down?

User Experience Questions:

- What will users misunderstand about this interface?
- What will they try to do that we haven't planned for?
- Where will they get stuck or confused?
- What will they expect that we haven't provided?
- How will they try to break or exploit this?
- What will cause them to abandon the process?

Business Process Questions:

• What happens if staff are unavailable during critical operations?

- What happens if business rules change?
- What happens if we need to process refunds or cancellations?
- What happens if we need to export all data?
- What happens if we need to integrate with other systems?
- What happens if there are legal or compliance requirements?

Data and Security Questions:

- What personal data are we collecting and why?
- How do we handle GDPR deletion requests?
- What happens if there's a data breach?
- What audit trails do we need to maintain?
- How do we backup and restore data?
- What happens if data gets corrupted?

narkdown			

```
# PROJECT SPECIFICATION: [Project Name]
## Business Context
**Client:** [Specific person/business]
**Industry:** [Specific industry with context]
**Current Situation:** [What they're using now and why it's not working]
**Success Definition:** [How we'll know this project succeeded]
## Functional Requirements
1. [Requirement 1 with specific details]
2. [Requirement 2 with specific details]
3. [Requirement 3 with specific details]
[Continue for all main functions]
## Edge Cases to Handle
### High Priority (Business breaks if not handled)
- [ ] [Edge case 1]
- [ ] [Edge case 2]
- [ ] [Edge case 3]
### Medium Priority (Causes support burden if not handled)
- [ ] [Edge case 4]
- [ ] [Edge case 5]
- [ ] [Edge case 6]
### Low Priority (Nice to handle but not essential)
- [ ] [Edge case 7]
- [ ] [Edge case 8]
- [ ] [Edge case 9]
## Technical Constraints
- **Platform:** [WordPress/Static/React/etc and why]
- **Hosting:** [Specific requirements and limitations]
- **Integrations:** [What it must work with]
- **Performance:** [Speed and capacity requirements]
- **Maintenance:** [Who will maintain and their skill level]
## Success Criteria
- [] [Measurable outcome 1]
- [] [Measurable outcome 2]
- [] [Measurable outcome 3]
- [] [Performance benchmark]
```

- [] [User experience benchmark]

What NOT to Build - [Feature we explicitly won't include] - [Integration we explicitly want to avoid] - [Complexity we explicitly want to avoid] - [Future features we'll consider later] ## Timeline and Budget **Total Budget:** f_____ **Timeline:** ____ weeks **Key Milestones:** - Week 1: [Milestone] - Week 2: [Milestone] - Week 3: [Milestone] ## Sign-off **Client Approval:** ____ Date: ____ **Developer Commitment:** ____ Date: ____

Remember: The best code is the code you don't write. The best feature is the feature you don't build. The best support is the support you don't provide.

Simplicity is the ultimate sophistication.

- The Business Physics Manifesto

Ready to revolutionise your development process?

Start with your next project. Think first. Code second. Build once.

Contact Tony Cooper

Email: tony.cooper@webuildstores.co.uk

LinkedIn: Connect for weekly insights

Website: webuildstores.co.uk

Join the developers who are building the future correctly the first time.